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MEMORANDUM
T0: John A. Miller, P.E.

Chief, Right-of-Way
Northern Region

Michael D. Gavin, P.E., Manager
Capital Projects Planning
Northern Region

StaTe of Alaska
Department of Transportation & Public Facik

DATE: May 23, 1996

FILE NO: i:\ptanning\aamika\McCarthy.mem

TELEPHONE NOt ( 9 0 7 ) 4 5 1 - 2 3 8 1

SUBJECT, R.O.W. in McCarthy

At a meeting yesterday in McCarthy I was asked the following R.O.W. questions:

1) Does the State maintain that it has a right-of-way through the Kennicott mill site
unit?

2) If so, what width?

3) If so, how is this consistent with declarations within Great Kennicott Land
Conveyances. (Note: Kennicott land maintains the route is private and limits
easements to forty feet.

Also note the area in question appears to have been the farthest reach of the old rail
bed.

Please respond to:

Richard Jurick
Box MXY
Glennallen, AK 99508-8998

Thanks,

MG/pj

CC: Gerald J. Rafson, P.E,, Transportation Planner, Northern Region


